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From: Price David

Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2007 11:22 PM

To: Hanson Cynthia; Archibald Forrest; Ballard Mike; Bruce Charles; Burnett George; Davis
Brent; Deckard Chris; Douglas, Roy; Duncan Phil; Forristal John; Foster Terry; Hermsen
Mike: Jones Steve; Miller Hugh; Payne Candace; Schumaker Denise; Snedegar Lynda;
Vaughn Pat

Subject: RE: October 3 CEP OC Presentation

To all --»> I will take the lead on updating the Unit 2 slide pack given that John and Brent
have significant work to do on Unit 1 (see below).

Cyndi --> Please break the single slide pack into the following 4 pieces

--> Unit 2 and Common, Unit 1, LaCygne and Wind. This is the way we

have been handling it previously (except for Ul separate slide pack now) and I don't want to
change this approach. Also please send only the applicable slide packs to the applicable
personnel. I can help you with the distribution.

Brent and John --> As you and John will cover Unit 1 at the Wednesday EOC meeting, this slide
pack needs significant work and in its present form would prove to be very embarrassing to
present to the EOC. The format does not make sense and you 2 need to get it straightened out
on Monday. I want to review the revised draft of this Tuesday a.m.

Regards,
Dave

>

>From: Hanson Cynthia

>Sent: Friday, September 28, 2887 4:16 PM

>To: Archibald Forrest; Ballard Mike; Bruce Charles; Burnett George;
>Davis Brent; Deckard Chris; Douglas, Roy; Duncan Phil; Forristal John;
>Foster Terry; Hermsen Mike; Jones Steve; Miller Hugh; Payne Candace;
>Price David; Schumaker Denise; Snedegar Lynda; Vaughn Pat

>Subject: October 3 CEP OC Presentation

>Importance: High

>

>

>All,

>

>Attached is the most current CEP OC presentation set of slides. T am
»>still waiting on some updated information, and when you review the
>slides, those "hidden" still need to be updated.

>

>Please review and return comments to be by no later than the end of the
>day on Monday so we can print these on Tuesday.

>

>If you have any questions, or there is something I can help with,
>please let me know.

>
(fat
;Thanks and have a great weekend. F\:!'"bjt No Q &7
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From: Price David

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 5:17 PM
To: doug lafleur

Subject: RE: how was Monday?

OK Doug. I will keep you posted on events. Take care,

Dave

From: doug lafleur [mailto:uaedoug@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2088 18:31 AM
To: Price David

Subject: Re: how was Monday?

Dave,

Big loss for them, guess it‘s best if they didn't make a run at you
since you would not accept at any level due to the working conditions. I
find it strange that KornFerry has gone radio silence on me? Not sure if
any dots were connected there or not?

Good luck on your move and let me know if you take on the CEQ position.
I think the CEO position would be good for you so long as you could
include the hands on that you like. Anything is possible these days.
Regards to Carol.

Stay warm and keep in touch.

By the way Albert B. resurfaced last week asking TAQA for a position in
project development.

Doug

On Jan 29, 2008 7:03 AM, Price David <David.Priceflkcpl.com> wrote:

Doug,

I met with both Chesser and Downey yesterday. No counteroffers.
I guess they know it is over. I am very excited about working on the
largest new coal-fired complex in the U.S5. Should be a lot of fun.
Stay in touch and be safe over there.

Dave
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From: doug lafleur <uaedoug@gmail.com>
To: Price David

Sent: Mon lJan 28 21:21:58 2088
Subject: how was Monday?

Dave,

How was your Monday? Radic silence on this end.
Doug
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